





SECTION XIII - ARTICLES OF STONE, PLASTER, CEMENT, ASBESTOS, MICA OR SIMILAR MATERIALS; CERAMIC PRODUCTS; GLASS AND GLASSWARE

June 2024

ExportPlanning: Combined Nomenclature Classification Structure Copyright © 2024 StudiaBo srl

StudiaBo srl via Santo Stefano, 57 - 40125 Bologna Italy

This work is covered by the Creative Commons Public License Attribution - No Commercial - No derivative works 2.5 Generic (CC BY-NC-ND 2.5) or rear. The statement in the full version License 2.5 is available at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/2.5/deed.it.

> You are free to produce, distribute, communicate to the public, display, in public, represent, and perform the work under the following terms:

Attribution You must attribute the work in the manner specified by the author or the person to whom this work was licensed; in this case it is StudiaBo srl.

No Commercial You may not use this work for commercial purposes.

No derivative works You may not alter, transform, or build upon.

- > Each time you use or distribute this work, it must be done according to the terms of this license, which must be communicated clearly.
- > In any case you can agree with the owner of the copyright (StudiaBo srl) in derogation of this work using this license.

Trade names, logos and trademarks belong to their respective owners.

The tables presented in this document contain the following information:

Products description It contains the structure of the product description of the Combined Nomenclature Classification; version 2024;

Codes It contains the 8 digits code of the Combined Nomenclature Classification, version 2024;

XUE Returns total value of exports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

MUE Returns total value of imports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

CODUL It contains the ExportPlanning Classification code 2024.

Table of Contents

1	CHAPTER 68 - ARTICLES OF STONE, PLASTER, CEMENT, ASBESTOS, MICA OR SIMILAR MATERIALS	6
	Setts, curbstones and flagstones, of natural stone (except slate)	6
	Worked monumental or building stone (except slate) and articles thereof, other than goods of heading 6801; mosaic cubes and the like, of natural stone (including slate), whether or not on a backing; artificially coloured granules, chippings and powder, of natural stone (including slate)	6
	Worked slate and articles of slate or of agglomerated slate	6
	Millstones, grindstones, grinding wheels and the like, without frameworks, for grinding, sharpening, polishing, trueing or cutting, hand sharpening or polishing stones, and parts thereof, of natural stone, of agglomerated natural or artificial abrasives, or of ceramics, with or without parts of other materials	7
	Natural or artificial abrasive powder or grain, on a base of textile material, of paper, of paperboard or of other materials, whether or not cut to shape or sewn or otherwise made up	7
	rock-wool and similar mineral wools; exfoliated vermiculite, expanded clays, foamed slag and similar expanded mineral materials; mixtures and articles of heat-	
	insulating, sound-insulating or sound-absorbing mineral materials, other than those of heading 6811 or 6812 or of Chapter 69	8
	Articles of asphalt or of similar material (for example, petroleum bitumen or coal tar pitch)	8
	Panels, boards, tiles, blocks and similar articles of vegetable fibre, of straw or of shavings, chips, particles, sawdust or other waste of wood, agglomerated with cement,	
	plaster or other mineral binders	8
	Articles of plaster or of compositions based on plaster	8
	Articles of cement, of concrete or of artificial stone, whether or not reinforced	9
	Articles of asbestos-cement, of cellulose fibre-cement or the like	9
	Fabricated asbestos fibres; mixtures with a basis of asbestos or with a basis of asbestos and magnesium carbonate; articles of such mixtures or of asbestos (for	
	example, thread, woven fabric, clothing, headgear, footwear, gaskets), whether or not reinforced, other than goods of heading 6811 or 6813	9
	Friction material and articles thereof (for example, sheets, rolls, strips, segments, discs, washers, pads), not mounted, for brakes, for clutches or the like, with a basis	
	of asbestos, of other mineral substances or of cellulose, whether or not combined with textile or other materials	10
	Worked mica and articles of mica, including agglomerated or reconstituted mica, whether or not on a support of paper, paperboard or other materials	10
	Articles of stone or of other mineral substances (including carbon fibres, articles of carbon fibres and articles of peat), not elsewhere specified or included	10
2	CHAPTER 69 - CERAMIC PRODUCTS	12
	Bricks, blocks, tiles and other ceramic goods of siliceous fossil meals (for example, kieselguhr, tripolite or diatomite) or of similar siliceous earths	12
	Refractory bricks, blocks, tiles and similar refractory ceramic constructional goods, other than those of siliceous fossil meals or similar siliceous earths	12
	Other refractory ceramic goods (for example, retorts, crucibles, muffles, nozzles, plugs, supports, cupels, tubes, pipes, sheaths, rods and slide gates), other than those	
	of siliceous fossil meals or of similar siliceous earths	12

	Ceramic building bricks, flooring blocks, support or filler tiles and the like	13
	Roofing tiles, chimney pots, cowls, chimney liners, architectural ornaments and other ceramic constructional goods	13
	Ceramic pipes, conduits, guttering and pipe fittings	13
	Ceramic flags and paving, hearth or wall tiles; ceramic mosaic cubes and the like, whether or not on a backing; finishing ceramics	13
	Ceramic wares for laboratory, chemical or other technical uses; ceramic troughs, tubs and similar receptacles of a kind used in agriculture; ceramic pots, jars and	
	similar articles of a kind used for the conveyance or packing of goods	13
	Ceramic sinks, washbasins, washbasin pedestals, baths, bidets, water closet pans, flushing cisterns, urinals and similar sanitary fixtures	14
	Tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and toilet articles, of porcelain or china	14
	Ceramic tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and toilet articles, other than of porcelain or china	14
	Statuettes and other ornamental ceramic articles	15
	Other ceramic articles	15
3	CHAPTER 70 - GLASS AND GLASSWARE	16
	Cullet and other waste and scrap of glass, excluding glass from cathode-ray tubes or other activated glass of heading 8549; glass in the mass	16
	Glass in balls (other than microspheres of heading 7018), rods or tubes, unworked	16
	Cast glass and rolled glass, in sheets or profiles, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked	16
	Drawn glass and blown glass, in sheets, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked	17
	Float glass and surface ground or polished glass, in sheets, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked	17
	Glass of heading 7003, 7004 or 7005, bent, edge-worked, engraved, drilled, enamelled or otherwise worked, but not framed or fitted with other materials	18
	Safety glass, consisting of toughened (tempered) or laminated glass	18
	insulating units of glass	19
	Glass mirrors, whether or not framed, including rear-view mirrors	19
	stoppers, lids and other closures, of glass	19
	Glass envelopes (including bulbs and tubes), open, and glass parts thereof, without fittings, for electric lamps and light sources, cathode-ray tubes or the like	20
	Glassware of a kind used for table, kitchen, toilet, office, indoor decoration or similar purposes (other than that of heading 7010 or 7018)	21
	Signalling glassware and optical elements of glass (other than those of heading 7015), not optically worked	22
	Clock or watch glasses and similar glasses, glasses for non-corrective or corrective spectacles, curved, bent, hollowed or the like, not optically worked; hollow glass	
	spheres and their segments, for the manufacture of such glasses	22
	Paving blocks, slabs, bricks, squares, tiles and other articles of pressed or moulded glass, whether or not wired, of a kind used for building or construction purposes;	
	glass cubes and other glass smallwares, whether or not on a backing, for mosaics or similar decorative purposes; leaded lights and the like; multicellular or foam	
	glass in blocks, panels, plates, shells or similar forms	22
	Laboratory, hygienic or pharmaceutical glassware, whether or not graduated or calibrated	23

Glass beads, imitation pearls, imitation precious or semi-precious stones and similar glass smallwares, and articles thereof other than imitation jewellery; glass eyes	
other than prosthetic articles; statuettes and other ornaments of lamp-worked glass, other than imitation jewellery; glass microspheres not exceeding 1 mm in	
${\it diameter} \; \ldots \; $	2
Glass fibres (including glass wool) and articles thereof (for example, yarn, rovings, woven fabrics)	2
Other articles of glass	2

CHAPTER 68 - ARTICLES OF STONE, PLASTER, CEMENT, ASBESTOS, MICA OR SIMILAR MATERIALS

Setts, curbstones and flagstones, of natural stone (except slate)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Setts, curbstones and flagstones, of natural stone (except slate)	CN680100.00	252.2	321.1	UL680100

Worked monumental or building stone (except slate) and articles thereof, other than goods of heading 6801; mosaic cubes and the like, of natural stone (including slate), whether or not on a backing; artificially coloured granules, chippings and powder, of natural stone (including slate)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tiles, cubes and similar articles, whether or not rectangular (including square), the largest face of which is capable of being	CN680210.00	97.6	58.2	UL6802A0
enclosed in a square the side of which is less than 7 cm; artificially coloured granules, chippings and powder				
Other monumental or building stone and articles thereof, simply cut or sawn, with a flat or even surface				
- Marble, travertine and alabaster	CN680221.00	507.0	189.0	UL6802B0
- Granite	CN680223.00	124.1	113.5	UL6802B0
- Other stone	CN680229.00	106.0	69.9	UL6802D0
Other				
- Marble, travertine and alabaster	CN680291.00	970.5	273.1	UL6802C0
- Other calcareous stone	CN680292.00	180.9	43.0	UL6802D0
- Granite				
Polished, decorated or otherwise worked, but not carved, of a net weight of 10 kg or more	CN680293.10	534.3	579.7	UL6802C0
Other	CN680293.90	144.8	108.4	UL6802C0
- Other stone				
Polished, decorated or otherwise worked, but not carved, of a net weight of 10 kg or more	CN680299.10	87.9	63.3	UL6802D0
Other	CN680299.90	132.2	81.6	UL6802D0

Worked slate and articles of slate or of agglomerated slate

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Roofing and wall slates	CN680300.10	391.2	310.3	UL680300
Other	CN680300.90	29.7	60.7	UL680300

Millstones, grindstones, grinding wheels and the like, without frameworks, for grinding, sharpening, polishing, trueing or cutting, hand sharpening or polishing stones, and parts thereof, of natural stone, of agglomerated natural or artificial abrasives, or of ceramics, with or without parts of other materials

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Millstones and grindstones for milling, grinding or pulping	CN680410.00	12.3	11.6	UL680410
Other millstones, grindstones, grinding wheels and the like				
- Of agglomerated synthetic or natural diamond	CN680421.00	758.4	691.8	UL680421
- Of other agglomerated abrasives or of ceramics				
Of artificial abrasives, with binder				
Of synthetic or artificial resin				
Not reinforced	CN680422.12	154.9	78.2	UL680422
Reinforced	CN680422.18	520.5	337.7	UL680422
Of ceramics or silicates	CN680422.30	305.6	203.1	UL680422
Of other materials	CN680422.50	71.8	52.8	UL680422
Other	CN680422.90	167.8	173.3	UL680422
- Of natural stone	CN680423.00	6.1	8.7	UL680423
Hand sharpening or polishing stones	CN680430.00	33.9	38.5	UL680430

Natural or artificial abrasive powder or grain, on a base of textile material, of paper, of paperboard or of other materials, whether or not cut to shape or sewn or otherwise made up

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
On a base of woven textile fabric only	CN680510.00	698.2	573.7	UL680500
On a base of paper or paperboard only	CN680520.00	612.0	526.4	UL680500
On a base of other materials	CN680530.00	1085.8	1043.9	UL680500

rock-wool and similar mineral wools; exfoliated vermiculite, expanded clays, foamed slag and similar expanded mineral materials; mixtures and articles of heat-insulating, sound-insulating or sound-absorbing mineral materials, other than those of heading 6811 or 6812 or of Chapter 69

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Slag-wool, rock-wool and similar mineral wools (including intermixtures thereof), in bulk, sheets or rolls	CN680610.00	1723.6	1705.0	UL680610
Exfoliated vermiculite, expanded clays, foamed slag and similar expanded mineral materials (including intermixtures				
thereof)				
- Expanded clays	CN680620.10	123.3	91.8	UL680620
- Other	CN680620.90	100.4	99.8	UL680620
Other	CN680690.00	854.9	743.8	UL680690

Articles of asphalt or of similar material (for example, petroleum bitumen or coal tar pitch)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
In rolls	CN680710.00	829.4	566.4	UL680790
Other	CN680790.00	165.1	124.9	UL680790

Panels, boards, tiles, blocks and similar articles of vegetable fibre, of straw or of shavings, chips, particles, sawdust or other waste of wood, agglomerated with cement, plaster or other mineral binders

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Panels, boards, tiles, blocks and similar articles of vegetable fibre, of straw or of shavings, chips, particles, sawdust or other	CN680800.00	254.8	202.5	UL680800
waste of wood, agglomerated with cement, plaster or other mineral binders				

Articles of plaster or of compositions based on plaster

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Boards, sheets, panels, tiles and similar articles, not ornamented				
- Faced or reinforced with paper or paperboard only	CN680911.00	750.5	644.4	UL680910
- Other	CN680919.00	384.1	246.6	UL680910

Other articles	CN680990.00	70.7	82.2	UL680990
----------------	-------------	------	------	----------

Articles of cement, of concrete or of artificial stone, whether or not reinforced

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tiles, flagstones, bricks and similar articles				
- Building blocks and bricks				
Of light concrete (with a basis of crushed pumice, granulated slag, etc.)	CN681011.10	74.5	94.7	UL681011
Other	CN681011.90	367.1	303.4	UL681011
- Other	CN681019.00	618.8	413.1	UL681019
Other articles				
- Prefabricated structural components for building or civil engineering	CN681091.00	1795.5	1318.4	UL681091
- Other	CN681099.00	1666.3	921.8	UL681099

Articles of asbestos-cement, of cellulose fibre-cement or the like

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Containing asbestos	CN681140.00	4.0	0.3	UL6811A0
Not containing asbestos				
- Corrugated sheets	CN681181.00	115.3	91.8	UL6811A0
- Other sheets, panels, tiles and similar articles	CN681182.00	354.0	285.2	UL6811A0
- Other articles	CN681189.00	27.1	44.9	UL6811A0

Fabricated asbestos fibres; mixtures with a basis of asbestos or with a basis of asbestos and magnesium carbonate; articles of such mixtures or of asbestos (for example, thread, woven fabric, clothing, headgear, footwear, gaskets), whether or not reinforced, other than goods of heading 6811 or 6813

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of crocidolite				
- Fabricated fibres; mixtures with a basis of asbestos or with a basis of asbestos and magnesium carbonate	CN681280.10	0.1	0.2	UL681280
- Other	CN681280.90	0.1	0.6	UL681280
Other				

- Clothing, clothing accessories, footwear and headgear	CN681291.00	31.1	25.3	UL681290
- Other				
Fabricated asbestos fibres; mixtures with a basis of asbestos or with a basis of asbestos and magnesium	CN681299.10	0.1	0.2	UL681290
carbonate				
Other	CN681299.90	1.6	1.4	UL681290

Friction material and articles thereof (for example, sheets, rolls, strips, segments, discs, washers, pads), not mounted, for brakes, for clutches or the like, with a basis of asbestos, of other mineral substances or of cellulose, whether or not combined with textile or other materials

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Containing asbestos	CN681320.00	0.9	3.7	UL681300
Not containing asbestos				
- Brake linings and pads	CN681381.00	242.6	233.1	UL681300
- Other	CN681389.00	134.4	159.9	UL681300

Worked mica and articles of mica, including agglomerated or reconstituted mica, whether or not on a support of paper, paperboard or other materials

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Plates, sheets and strips of agglomerated or reconstituted mica, whether or not on a support	CN681410.00	58.2	98.8	UL681400
Other	CN681490.00	47.0	21.3	UL681400

Articles of stone or of other mineral substances (including carbon fibres, articles of carbon fibres and articles of peat), not elsewhere specified or included

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Carbon fibres; articles of carbon fibres for non-electrical uses; other articles of graphite or other carbon for non-electrical				
uses				
- Carbon fibres	CN681511.00	746.3	1076.1	UL681510
- Fabrics of carbon fibres	CN681512.00	498.1	382.6	UL681510
- Other articles of carbon fibres	CN681513.00	783.5	670.3	UL681510

StudiaBo srl - ExportPlanning

- Other	CN681519.00	885.6	540.5	UL681510
Articles of peat	CN681520.00	20.6	14.3	UL681520
Other articles				
- Containing magnesite, magnesia in the form of periclase, dolomite including in the form of dolime, or chromite	CN681591.00	253.9	261.3	UL6A0000
- Other	CN681599.00	498.0	373.0	UL681599

CHAPTER 69 - CERAMIC PRODUCTS

Bricks, blocks, tiles and other ceramic goods of siliceous fossil meals (for example, kieselguhr, tripolite or diatomite) or of similar siliceous earths

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Bricks, blocks, tiles and other ceramic goods of siliceous fossil meals (for example, kieselguhr, tripolite or diatomite) or of	CN690100.00	63.0	59.6	UL690A00
similar siliceous earths				

Refractory bricks, blocks, tiles and similar refractory ceramic constructional goods, other than those of siliceous fossil meals or similar siliceous earths

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Containing, by weight, singly or together, more than 50 % of the elements Mg, Ca or Cr, expressed as MgO, CaO or Cr2O3	CN690210.00	673.8	342.7	UL690A00
Containing, by weight, more than 50 % of alumina (Al2O3), of silica (SiO2) or of a mixture or compound of these products				
- Containing, by weight, 93 % or more of silica (SiO2)	CN690220.10	62.1	39.8	UL690A00
- Other				
Containing, by weight, more than 7 % but less than 45 % of alumina (Al2O3)	CN690220.91	194.1	104.4	UL690A00
Other	CN690220.99	609.4	305.8	UL690A00
Other	CN690290.00	185.0	161.6	UL690A00

Other refractory ceramic goods (for example, retorts, crucibles, muffles, nozzles, plugs, supports, cupels, tubes, pipes, sheaths, rods and slide gates), other than those of siliceous fossil meals or of similar siliceous earths

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Containing, by weight, more than 50 % of free carbon	CN690310.00	23.1	27.1	UL6A0000
Containing, by weight, more than 50 % of alumina (Al2O3) or of a mixture or compound of alumina and of silica (SiO2)				
- Containing, by weight, less than 45 % of alumina (Al2O3)	CN690320.10	58.9	59.0	UL6A0000
- Containing, by weight, 45 % or more of alumina (Al2O3)	CN690320.90	477.6	299.3	UL6A0000
Other				
- Containing, by weight, more than 25 % but not more than 50 % of free carbon	CN690390.10	46.7	26.7	UL6A0000

- Other | CN690390.90 | 211.1 | 201.9 | UL6A0000

Ceramic building bricks, flooring blocks, support or filler tiles and the like

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Building bricks	CN690410.00	597.4	287.6	UL690400
Other	CN690490.00	84.6	65.6	UL690400

Roofing tiles, chimney pots, cowls, chimney liners, architectural ornaments and other ceramic constructional goods

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Roofing tiles	CN690510.00	515.8	323.8	UL690B00
Other	CN690590.00	32.6	44.4	UL690B00

Ceramic pipes, conduits, guttering and pipe fittings

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Ceramic pipes, conduits, guttering and pipe fittings	CN690600.00	53.2	81.7	UL690B00

Ceramic flags and paving, hearth or wall tiles; ceramic mosaic cubes and the like, whether or not on a backing; finishing ceramics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Flags and paving, hearth or wall tiles, other than those of subheadings 690730 and 690740				
- Of a water absorption coefficient by weight not exceeding $0.5~\%$	CN690721.00	7489.5	3393.3	UL690C00
- Of a water absorption coefficient by weight exceeding 0,5 $\%$ but not exceeding 10 $\%$	CN690722.00	519.3	291.8	UL690C00
- Of a water absorption coefficient by weight exceeding 10 $\%$	CN690723.00	1166.3	567.3	UL690C00
Mosaic cubes and the like, other than those of subheading 690740	CN690730.00	66.1	51.6	UL690C00
Finishing ceramics	CN690740.00	319.4	233.9	UL690C00

Ceramic wares for laboratory, chemical or other technical uses; ceramic troughs, tubs and similar receptacles of a kind used in agriculture; ceramic pots, jars and similar articles of a kind used for the conveyance or packing of goods

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Ceramic wares for laboratory, chemical or other technical uses				
- Of porcelain or china	CN690911.00	57.4	35.5	UL69A000
- Articles having a hardness equivalent to 9 or more on the Mohs scale	CN690912.00	315.8	272.2	UL69A000
- Other	CN690919.00	2438.5	1545.5	UL69A000
Other	CN690990.00	22.3	26.2	UL69A000

Ceramic sinks, washbasins, washbasin pedestals, baths, bidets, water closet pans, flushing cisterns, urinals and similar sanitary fixtures

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of porcelain or china	CN691010.00	1276.2	1269.9	UL6910A0
Other	CN691090.00	476.7	871.6	UL6910A0

Tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and toilet articles, of porcelain or china

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tableware and kitchenware	CN691110.00	1200.0	1236.4	UL691110
Other	CN691190.00	41.4	89.6	UL691190

Ceramic tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and toilet articles, other than of porcelain or china

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tableware and kitchenware				
- Of common pottery	CN691200.21	100.3	95.0	UL691200
- Stoneware	CN691200.23	506.2	525.7	UL691200
- Earthenware or fine pottery	CN691200.25	204.4	229.5	UL691200
- Other	CN691200.29	127.3	164.8	UL691200
Other				
- Of common pottery	CN691200.81	32.2	27.1	UL691200
- Stoneware	CN691200.83	20.5	26.8	UL691200

- Earthenware or fine pottery	CN691200.85	22.4	31.5	UL691200
- Other	CN691200.89	47.1	40.4	UL691200

Statuettes and other ornamental ceramic articles

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL	
Of porcelain or china	CN691310.00	140.6	115.9	UL691300	
Other					
- Of common pottery	CN691390.10	170.3	124.6	UL691300	
- Other					
Earthenware or fine pottery	CN691390.93	177.3	182.6	UL691300	
Other	CN691390.98	98.1	148.6	UL691300	

Other ceramic articles

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of porcelain or china	CN691410.00	25.9	25.0	UL69A000
Other	CN691490.00	707.2	486.7	UL69A000

CHAPTER 70 - GLASS AND GLASSWARE

Cullet and other waste and scrap of glass, excluding glass from cathode-ray tubes or other activated glass of heading 8549; glass in the mass

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cullet and other waste and scrap of glass	CN700100.10	176.3	268.4	UL700100
Glass in the mass				
- Optical glass	CN700100.91	10.4	7.7	UL700100
- Other	CN700100.99	17.0	18.3	UL700100

Glass in balls (other than microspheres of heading 7018), rods or tubes, unworked

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Balls	CN700210.00	18.5	14.8	UL7002A0
Rods				
- Of optical glass	CN700220.10	81.6	48.7	UL7002A0
- Other	CN700220.90	35.0	67.2	UL7002A0
Tubes				
- Of fused quartz or other fused silica	CN700231.00	128.5	72.9	UL700230
- Of other glass having a linear coefficient of expansion not exceeding 5 x 10–6 per Kelvin within a temperature range	CN700232.00	7.9	57.5	UL700230
of 0 °C to 300 °C				
- Other	CN700239.00	57.6	92.5	UL700230

Cast glass and rolled glass, in sheets or profiles, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Non-wired sheets				
- Coloured throughout the mass (body tinted), opacified, flashed or having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting				
layer				

Of optical glass	CN700312.10	3.6	6.4	UL700A00
Other				
Having a non-reflecting layer	CN700312.91	1.4	1.2	UL700A00
Other	CN700312.99	7.7	29.1	UL700A00
- Other				
Of optical glass	CN700319.10	0.9	2.3	UL700A00
Other	CN700319.90	301.1	76.5	UL700A00
Wired sheets	CN700320.00	11.3	9.1	UL700A00
Profiles	CN700330.00	44.2	18.9	UL700A00

Drawn glass and blown glass, in sheets, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Glass, coloured throughout the mass (body tinted), opacified, flashed or having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting				
layer				
- Optical glass	CN700420.10	2.6	6.7	UL700A00
- Other				
Having a non-reflecting layer	CN700420.91	0.4	0.1	UL700A00
Other	CN700420.99	8.3	4.7	UL700A00
Other glass				
- Optical glass	CN700490.10	1.2	1.5	UL700A00
- Other	CN700490.80	33.8	6.9	UL700A00

Float glass and surface ground or polished glass, in sheets, whether or not having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer, but not otherwise worked

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Non-wired glass, having an absorbent, reflecting or non-reflecting layer				
- Having a non-reflecting layer	CN700510.05	78.2	56.6	UL700500
- Other, of a thickness				
Not exceeding 3,5 mm	CN700510.25	75.9	68.1	UL700500

Exceeding 3,5 mm but not exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700510.30	360.0	291.5	UL700500	
Exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700510.80	343.6	275.7	UL700500	1
Other non-wired glass					1
- Coloured throughout the mass (body tinted), opacified, flashed or merely surface ground					1
Of a thickness not exceeding 3,5 mm	CN700521.25	263.1	215.5	UL700500	1
Of a thickness exceeding 3,5 mm but not exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700521.30	104.2	58.2	UL700500	1
Of a thickness exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700521.80	106.1	78.5	UL700500	1
- Other					1
Of a thickness not exceeding 3,5 mm	CN700529.25	252.8	152.2	UL700500	1
Of a thickness exceeding 3,5 mm but not exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700529.35	352.2	298.0	UL700500	1
Of a thickness exceeding 4,5 mm	CN700529.80	427.2	411.2	UL700500	
Wired glass	CN700530.00	1.0	2.4	UL700500	

Glass of heading 7003, 7004 or 7005, bent, edge-worked, engraved, drilled, enamelled or otherwise worked, but not framed or fitted with other materials

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Optical glass	CN700600.10	46.6	16.1	UL700600
Other	CN700600.90	443.9	380.6	UL700600

Safety glass, consisting of toughened (tempered) or laminated glass

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Toughened (tempered) safety glass				
- Of size and shape suitable for incorporation in vehicles, aircraft, spacecraft or vessels				
Of size and shape suitable for incorporation in motor vehicles	CN700711.10	1470.8	1318.2	UL700700
Other	CN700711.90	107.0	141.5	UL700700
- Other				
Enamelled	CN700719.10	64.5	48.3	UL700700
Coloured throughout the mass (body tinted), opacified, flashed or having an absorbent or reflecting layer	CN700719.20	47.8	77.9	UL700700
Other	CN700719.80	443.4	634.3	UL700700
Laminated safety glass				

- Of size and shape suitable for incorporation in vehicles, aircraft, spacecraft or vessels				
Of size and shape suitable for incorporation in motor vehicles	CN700721.20	2264.1	1749.7	UL700700
Other	CN700721.80	89.3	114.3	UL700700
- Other	CN700729.00	1072.5	857.1	UL700700

insulating units of glass

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Coloured throughout the mass (body tinted), opacified, flashed or having an absorbent or reflecting layer	CN700800.20	345.3	189.5	UL700800
Other				
- Consisting of two panels of glass sealed around the edges by an airtight joint and separated by a layer of air, other	CN700800.81	761.6	409.2	UL700800
gases or a vacuum				
- Other	CN700800.89	319.1	248.0	UL700800

Glass mirrors, whether or not framed, including rear-view mirrors

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Rear-view mirrors for vehicles	CN700910.00	1410.6	1774.8	UL700910
Other				
- Unframed	CN700991.00	324.3	379.6	UL700990
- Framed	CN700992.00	391.7	515.2	UL700990

Carboys, bottles, flasks, jars, pots, phials, ampoules and other containers, of glass, of a kind used for the conveyance or packing of goods; preserving jars of glass; stoppers, lids and other closures, of glass

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Ampoules	CN701010.00	89.5	113.9	UL701010
Stoppers, lids and other closures	CN701020.00	57.2	108.1	UL701020
Other				
- Preserving jars (sterilising jars)	CN701090.10	173.7	218.9	UL701090
- Other				
Made from tubing of glass	CN701090.21	182.9	119.7	UL701090

Other, of a nominal capacity of				
2,5 l or more	CN701090.31	41.4	45.5	UL701090
Less than 2,5 l				
For beverages and foodstuffs				
Bottles				
Of colourless glass, of a nominal capacity of				
1 l or more	CN701090.41	206.5	202.5	UL701090
More than 0,33 l but less than 1 l	CN701090.43	1193.5	1205.4	UL701090
0,15 l or more but not more than 0,33 l	CN701090.45	566.6	641.4	UL701090
Less than 0,15 l	CN701090.47	167.5	198.4	UL701090
Of coloured glass, of a nominal capacity of				
1 l or more	CN701090.51	147.1	157.3	UL701090
More than 0,33 l but less than 1 l	CN701090.53	1437.8	1272.9	UL701090
0.15 l or more but not more than 0.33 l	CN701090.55	728.4	734.8	UL701090
Less than 0,15 l	CN701090.57	40.2	35.4	UL701090
Other, of a nominal capacity of				
0.25 l or more	CN701090.61	319.3	362.9	UL701090
Less than 0,25 l	CN701090.67	108.6	75.9	UL701090
For pharmaceutical products, of a nominal capacity				
Exceeding 0,055 l	CN701090.71	315.5	186.4	UL701090
Not exceeding 0,055 l	CN701090.79	591.0	397.4	UL701090
For other products				
Of colourless glass	CN701090.91	1478.3	1360.5	UL701090
Of coloured glass	CN701090.99	243.1	310.3	UL701090

Glass envelopes (including bulbs and tubes), open, and glass parts thereof, without fittings, for electric lamps and light sources, cathode-ray tubes or the like

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
For electric lighting	CN701110.00	10.5	17.4	UL701100
For cathode-ray tubes	CN701120.00	0.2	0.8	UL701100
Other	CN701190.00	11.4	11.3	UL701100

Glassware of a kind used for table, kitchen, toilet, office, indoor decoration or similar purposes (other than that of heading 7010 or 7018)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of glass ceramics	CN701310.00	36.6	63.8	UL701310
Stemware drinking glasses, other than of glass ceramics				
- Of lead crystal				
Gathered by hand	CN701322.10	19.1	5.5	UL7013A0
Gathered mechanically	CN701322.90	21.4	21.2	UL7013A0
- Other				
Gathered by hand	CN701328.10	79.3	30.7	UL701328
Gathered mechanically	CN701328.90	834.0	550.4	UL701328
Other drinking glasses, other than of glass ceramics				
- Of lead crystal				
Gathered by hand				
Cut or otherwise decorated	CN701333.11	13.3	3.4	UL7013A0
Other	CN701333.19	7.4	2.1	UL7013A0
Gathered mechanically				
Cut or otherwise decorated	CN701333.91	14.0	6.1	UL7013A0
Other	CN701333.99	9.9	13.9	UL7013A0
- Other				
Of toughened glass	CN701337.10	146.9	115.3	UL701337
Other				
Gathered by hand				
Cut or otherwise decorated	CN701337.51	28.3	10.6	UL701337
Other	CN701337.59	37.7	30.5	UL701337
Gathered mechanically				
Cut or otherwise decorated	CN701337.91	213.0	169.6	UL701337
Other	CN701337.99	543.0	469.4	UL701337
Glassware of a kind used for table (other than drinking glasses) or kitchen purposes other than of glass ceramics				

- Of lead crystal				
Gathered by hand	CN701341.10	25.9	4.8	UL701340
Gathered mechanically	CN701341.90	19.4	8.6	UL701340
- Of glass having a linear coefficient of expansion not exceeding 5 x 10–6 per Kelvin within a temperature range of 0	CN701342.00	223.5	188.3	UL701340
°C to 300 °C				
- Other				
Of toughened glass	CN701349.10	230.2	149.8	UL701340
Other				
Gathered by hand	CN701349.91	77.1	35.7	UL701340
Gathered mechanically	CN701349.99	334.0	448.9	UL701340
Other glassware				
- Of lead crystal				
Gathered by hand	CN701391.10	68.8	16.9	UL701391
Gathered mechanically	CN701391.90	42.4	14.3	UL701391
- Other	CN701399.00	761.5	664.2	UL701399

Signalling glassware and optical elements of glass (other than those of heading 7015), not optically worked

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Signalling glassware and optical elements of glass (other than those of heading 7015), not optically worked	CN701400.00	117.0	187.2	UL701400

Clock or watch glasses and similar glasses, glasses for non-corrective or corrective spectacles, curved, bent, hollowed or the like, not optically worked; hollow glass spheres and their segments, for the manufacture of such glasses

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Glasses for corrective spectacles	CN701510.00	30.7	30.9	UL701500
Other	CN701590.00	13.3	15.6	UL701500

Paving blocks, slabs, bricks, squares, tiles and other articles of pressed or moulded glass, whether or not wired, of a kind used for building or construction purposes; glass cubes and other glass smallwares, whether or not on a backing, for mosaics or similar decorative purposes; leaded lights and the like; multicellular or foam glass in blocks, panels, plates, shells or similar forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Glass cubes and other glass smallwares, whether or not on a backing, for mosaics or similar decorative purposes	CN701610.00	117.8	43.9	UL701610
Other				
- Leaded lights and the like	CN701690.10	6.7	2.9	UL701690
- Blocks and bricks, of a kind used for building or construction purposes	CN701690.40	139.9	102.7	UL701690
- Other	CN701690.70	66.9	59.7	UL701690

Laboratory, hygienic or pharmaceutical glassware, whether or not graduated or calibrated

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of fused quartz or other fused silica	CN701710.00	39.4	55.3	UL701700
Of other glass having a linear coefficient of expansion not exceeding 5 x 10–6 per Kelvin within a temperature range of 0	CN701720.00	250.4	126.7	UL701700
$^{\circ}\mathrm{C}$ to 300 $^{\circ}\mathrm{C}$				
Other	CN701790.00	272.7	342.3	UL701700

Glass beads, imitation pearls, imitation precious or semi-precious stones and similar glass smallwares, and articles thereof other than imitation jewellery; glass eyes other than prosthetic articles; statuettes and other ornaments of lamp-worked glass, other than imitation jewellery; glass microspheres not exceeding 1 mm in diameter

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Glass beads, imitation pearls, imitation precious or semi-precious stones and similar glass smallwares				
- Glass beads				
Cut and mechanically polished	CN701810.11	21.3	16.0	UL701810
Other	CN701810.19	48.2	21.2	UL701810
- Imitation pearls	CN701810.30	21.3	14.1	UL701810
- Imitation precious or semi-precious stones				
Cut and mechanically polished	CN701810.51	49.8	80.1	UL701810
Other	CN701810.59	1.2	6.9	UL701810
- Other	CN701810.90	5.3	13.1	UL701810
Glass microspheres not exceeding 1 mm in diameter	CN701820.00	133.3	135.4	UL701820
Other				

- Glass eyes; articles of glass smallware	CN701890.10	11.2	8.6	UL701890
- Other	CN701890.90	17.8	22.8	UL701890

Glass fibres (including glass wool) and articles thereof (for example, yarn, rovings, woven fabrics)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Slivers, rovings, yarn and chopped strands and mats thereof				
- Chopped strands, of a length of not more than 50 mm	CN701911.00	562.0	617.4	UL701910
- Rovings	CN701912.00	311.3	608.8	UL701910
- Other yarn, slivers	CN701913.00	133.3	174.5	UL701910
- Mechanically bonded mats	CN701914.00	83.0	66.9	UL7019A0
- Chemically bonded mats	CN701915.00	169.1	150.8	UL7019A0
- Other	CN701919.00	74.1	194.5	UL7019A0
Mechanically bonded fabrics				
- Closed woven fabrics of rovings	CN701961.00	92.9	87.4	UL701900
- Other closed fabrics of rovings				
Waste and scrap	CN701962.10	106.6	87.4	UL701900
Other	CN701962.90	106.6	87.4	UL701900
- Closed woven fabrics, plain weave, of yarns, not coated or laminated	CN701963.00	140.9	127.8	UL701900
- Closed woven fabrics, plain weave, of yarns, coated or laminated	CN701964.00	159.6	108.6	UL701900
- Open woven fabrics of a width not exceeding 30 cm	CN701965.00	48.9	39.1	UL701900
- Open woven fabrics of a width exceeding 30 cm	CN701966.00	343.8	312.9	UL701900
- Other				
Stitched fabrics and needled fabrics	CN701969.10	49.1	38.2	UL701900
Other	CN701969.90	213.7	183.4	UL701900
Chemically bonded fabrics				
- Veils (thin sheets)	CN701971.00	560.8	398.6	UL701900
- Other closed fabrics	CN701972.00	7.5	11.8	UL701900
- Other open fabrics	CN701973.00	33.0	38.1	UL701900
Glass wool and articles of glass wool				
- Boards, mattresses and similar products	CN701980.10	703.9	544.2	UL701900
- Other	CN701980.90	55.2	99.2	UL701900

Other articles of glass

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Quartz reactor tubes and holders designed for insertion into diffusion and oxidation furnaces for production of semiconductor	CN702000.05	40.8	64.8	UL702000
materials				
Glass inners for vacuum flasks or for other vacuum vessels				
- Unfinished	CN702000.07	2.3	0.3	UL702000
- Finished	CN702000.08	3.8	11.7	UL702000
Other				
- Of fused quartz or other fused silica	CN702000.10	250.7	159.3	UL702000
- Of glass having a linear coefficient of expansion not exceeding 5 x 10–6 per Kelvin within a temperature range of 0	CN702000.30	48.6	45.4	UL702000
°C to 300 °C				
- Other	CN702000.80	595.8	847.6	UL702000